
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 2/15/2012 10:33:48 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: 11 a.m. Wednesday Press Conference Re: PG&E Pipeline Explosion 

Negotiations by City of San Bruno 

You guys know anything about this? 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@,epuc.ca.gov> 
Date: February 15, 2012 10:29:29 AM PST 
To: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanoii@,cpuc.ca.gov>. "Lindh, Frank" 
<frank.lindh@,cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: "Cooke, Michelle" <roichelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Morris, Harvey Y." 
<harvev.morris@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Halligan, Julie" <julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: 11 a.m. Wednesday Press Conference Re: PG&E Pipeline 
Explosion Negotiations by City of San Bruno 

Just got a message from Bloomberg News asking me what this is about. Wish I knew... 

From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 10:26 AM 
To: Lindh, Frank 
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D.; Cooke, Michelle; Morris, Harvey Y.; Halligan, Julie 
Subject: Re: 11 a.m. Wednesday Press Conference Re: PG&E Pipeline Explosion 
Negotiations by City of San Bruno 

What does it mean? What does "between" San Bruno and us mean? 

On Feb 15, 2012, at 10:23 AM, "Lindh, Frank" <franLlmdh@cpuc.ca.gov> 
wrote: 
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Ack! Can somebody dash down to San Bruno for this 11:00 AM 
press conference? 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Strottman, Britt" 
<bstrottman@meYersnave.com> 
Date: February 15, 2012 10:18:52 AM PST 
To: <frl@cpiic.C3.gov>. <hym@,cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: 11 a.m. Wednesday Press 
Conference Re: PG&E Pipeline Explosion 
Negotiations by City of San Bruno 

Hello Frank and Harvey, I just left you a vm about 
this press conference an release, pis feel free to call 
me with any questions. Thanks 415-310-7523 

Announcement 
Regarding PG&E 

Pipeline Explosion 
and Fire 

Negotiations By 
City of San Bruno 

WHEN: 11 
a.m. Wednesday, 
Feb. 15 

WHERE: San 
Bruno City Hall, 567 
El Camino Real, 
San Bruno, Calif. 

WHAT: City of 
San Bruno officials 
will make a 
significant 
announcement 
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regarding the City's 
negotiations with 
Pacific Gas & 
Electric Co. to pay 
restitution to the 
City which 
experienced the 
largest natural gas 
disaster in U.S. 
history Sept. 9, 
2010. The explosion 
and fire killed eight 
residents, destroyed 
38 homes, 
damaged another 
70, and created a 
giant hole in the 
heart of San Bruno. 

WHY: A 
formal action 
between the City of 
San Bruno and the 
California Public 
Utilities Commission 
regarding restitution 
to the San Bruno 
community. 

WHO: 
Mayor Jim Ruane 

City Manager 
Connie Jackson 

-30-

Contact: Sam Singer 

Singer Associates, 
Inc. 

For the City of San 



Bruno 

Office: (415) 227 
9700 

Cell: (415) 336 
4949 

sinqer@singersf.com 
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